
From; 

Sent: 

To; 

Subject: 

Hi Chris, 

Minrfa!;i Wiltox 

Monday, July 2:3, 2018 5:02 PM PDT 

Christopher [. J<ickson 

FW: Murphy's Howl 

I need to check with Phoebe on your <)Vai!Jbllity tor.; reschedukd Collaboration fv1eeting this Thursday. 
If vou are not avadab!e/out of office that day, ls it okay to proceed without you on a call at Sam? 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: Citv of lng!ev1ood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Phnning D:vi:;ion: One Matiche<;ter Bculevi!fd: !ngll»Nor.H.1, Ci\ 9\Y:l01 

V(310l 412-5230 : H310l 412-5681 -WY'.Liff91:.;;:'Q1'h'U.0.8!5'WQP99f8 

ExcELENCE !n Pub!ic Se<'viu:« Corv1MIHAENT to Problem 

PLEASE CONS!GER THE ENViRONMENT BEFORE FR!NTiNG H-HS EMA!L 

From: Lisa Triff!etti [mai!to:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 4:51 PM 
To.: Minda!a Wilcox <mwikox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl 

Mindy- just on the line with Loren as we speak, Could the team do 9 am to 10 am call on Thursday? I 
think Gerard and I have a conflict now at 10, but we think can make 9 am work Will that work for you? 

We are also confirmed for August 6th for sure, and the applicant will send out the updated site plan 
before the meeting. They just received the site plan and had not reviewed on their side. We are 
planning to go through the data needs on Thursday. 

Usa Trirnetti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
(310) 738,2099 cell 

This cornrnuru·cation rnoy rontafn prliN"!e9e:d arn~lor confidential inforrnotion rind is fntended for the safe use c1 addn?s.see, Jf .JiOU 

are not the a.:::lcfressee ycnJ ore f;ereby not1fied t/-1ar any, disserrdnation of this cornml1nic0Uon 1.s stf"fcr!y prohibited. Please prornpUy 
notify the sender by reply ernoil and irnn1edlate!y delete. this tr1essage fron1 vour systern, n·u·fle.tti Consulting,. fne, does not accept 
responsibility for the C{Httent ol onv ert1aif tronsn1ittedfor teosons .other thon approved business purposes . 

. From: Minda!a Wilcox <rnw!Jn:n:<@;:ttyqfrr:iglgwqq;J,qr_g> 
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 4:30 PM 



To.: Lisa Trifiletti 
Subject: Murphy's Bowl 

Hi Lisa, 

Just checking in on the applicant's availability for this Thursday and feasibility of the August 6 meeting. 
Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412·5230 : F\310) 412~5681 : :rw;ikox@i:ctyofin;,;!evvood w·;;~ 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONHDER. THE ENVH'!.ONMENT BEFORE PWNTHG TH!S EMAIL 


